Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Wednesday

9 December 2020 VIRTUAL MEEING

5.00 pm

Members 8: Quorum 3

COUNCILLORS:

Conservative Group Residents’ Group Upminster & Cranham
4) (2) Residents’ Group
1)
Dilip Patel (Chairman) Reg Whitney Linda Hawthorn
Timothy Ryan (Vice-Chair)
Ray Best

Maggie Themistocli

Independent Residents Labour Group
Group (2)
1)
Graham Williamson Keith Darvill

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk




Strategic Planning Committee, 9 December 2020




Strategic Planning Committee, 9 December 2020

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Strategic Planning Committee, 9 December 2020

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Chairman will make his announcement including the protocol for the meeting
during the Covid-19 pandemic restrictions.
Applications for Decision

| would like to remind members of the public that Councillors have to make decisions
on planning applications strictly in accordance with planning principles.

I would also like to remind members of the public that decisions may not always be

popular, but they should respect the need for Councillors to take decisions that will
stand up to external scrutiny or accountability.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive.

3 PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS (Pages 1 - 4)

Protocol attached to be noted by the Committee

4 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point in the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

5 MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 5
November 2020 and to authorise the Chairman to sign at a later date.

6 DEVELOPMENT PRESENTATIONS (Pages 9 - 10)

Report attached



Strategic Planning Committee, 9 December 2020

7 PE/01081/19 - FORMER ICE RINK SITE, ROM VALLEY WAY, ROMFORD (Pages 11
- 20)

Report attached.

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Iltem 3
¢ Havering

asii: LONDON BOROUGH

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS

1. Introduction

In accordance with the Local Authority and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panels Meetings (England and Wales) Regulations
2020, all Strategic Planning Committee hearings held during the Covid-19 restrictions will
take place using a ‘virtual’ format. This document aims to give details on how the meetings
will take place and establish some rules of procedure to ensure that all parties find the
meetings productive.

2. Prior to the Hearing

Once the date for a meeting has been set, an electronic appointment will be sent to all
relevant parties. This will include a link to access the virtual meeting as well as guidance on
the use of the technology involved.

3. Format

For the duration of the Covid-19 restrictions period, all Strategic Planning Committee
meetings will be delivered through a video conference facility, using Zoom software. This can
be accessed using the standard Council laptop or, for registered public speakers, a PC,
laptop or mobile/landline telephone etc. and the instructions sent with meeting appointments
will cover how to do this.

4. Structure of the Meeting

Although held in a virtual format, Strategic Planning Committee Meetings will follow the
standard procedure with the following principal stages. Committee Members may ask
guestions of any party at any time. Questions are however, usually taken after each person
has spoken.

e The Planning Officer presents the main issues (no time limit).
e Developer presentation (15 minutes)

e Ward Councillors for the area affected by the application may speak (5 minutes per
Councillor).

e Committee Questions.
e Officer roundup.

Page 1



All speakers and registered attendees and Councillors are welcome to remain on the
Zoom call until the conclusion of the meeting. The meeting will also be webcast so that it
can be viewed by non-participants.

5. Technology Issues

An agenda setting out the items for the meeting will be issued in advance, to all parties in
accordance with statutory timetables. This will include details of the applications together
with all representations on the matter. The agenda will also be published on the Council’s
website — www.havering.gov.uk in the normal way.

As with any virtual meeting, there is a small possibility that Zoom meetings may experience
intermittent faults whereby participants lose contact for short periods of time before
reconnecting to the call. The guidance below explains how the meeting is to be conducted,
including advice on what to do if participants cannot hear the speaker and etiquette of
participants during the call.

Remote access for members of the public and Members who are not attending to participate
in the meeting, together with access for the Press, will be provided via a webcast of the
meeting at www.havering.gov.uk.

If the Chairman is made aware that the meeting is not accessible to the public through
remote means, due to any technological or other failure of provision, then the Chair shall
temporarily adjourn the meeting immediately. If the provision of access through remote
means cannot be restored within a reasonable period, then the remaining business will be
considered at a time and date fixed by the Chairman. If he or she does not fix a date, the
remaining business will be considered at the next scheduled ordinary meeting.

6. Management of Remote Meetings for Members

The Chairman will normally confirm at the outset and at any reconvening of a Strategic
Planning Committee meeting that they can see and hear all participating Members. Any
Member participating remotely should also confirm at the outset and at any reconvening of
the meeting that they can see and hear the proceedings and the other participants.

The attendance of Members at the meeting will be recorded by the Democratic Services
Officer. The normal quorum requirements for meetings as set out in the Council’s
Constitution will also apply to a remote meeting.

If a connection to a Member is lost during a meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee, the
Chair will stop the meeting to enable the connection to be restored. If the connection cannot
be restored within a reasonable time, the meeting will proceed, but the Member who was
disconnected will not be able to vote on the matter under discussion, as they would not have
heard all the facts.

Page 2


http://www.havering.gov.uk/
http://www.havering.gov.uk/

7. Remote Attendance of the Public

Any member of the public participating in a meeting remotely in exercise of their right to
speak at a Strategic Planning Committee or other meeting must meet the same criteria as
members of the Committee (outlined above) in terms of being able to access and, where
permitted, speak at the meeting. The use of video conferencing technology for the meeting
will facilitate this and guidance on how to access the meeting remotely will be supplied by the
clerk.

8. Etiquette at the meeting

For some participants, this will be their first virtual meeting. In order to make the hearing
productive for everyone, the following rules must be adhered to and etiquette observed:

e The meeting will be presided over by the Chairman who will invite participants to
speak individually at appropriate points. All other participants will have their
microphones muted by the Clerk until invited by the Chairman to speak;

e If invited to contribute, participants should make their statement, then wait until invited
to speak again if required;

e If it is possible, participants should find a quiet location to participate in the Zoom
meeting where they will not be disturbed as background noise can affect participants.

e The person speaking should not be spoken over or interrupted and other participants
will normally be muted whilst someone is speaking. If there are intermittent
technological faults during the meeting then the speaker will repeat from the point
where the disruption started. Whilst intermittent disruption is frustrating, it is important
that all participants remain professional and courteous.

9. Meeting Procedures

Democratic Services Officers will facilitate the meeting. Their role will be to control
conferencing technology employed for remote access and attendance and to administer the
public and Member interaction, engagement and connections on the instruction of the
Chairman.

The Council has put in place a technological solution that will enable Members participating
in meetings remotely to indicate their wish to speak via this solution.

The Chairman will follow the rules set out in the Council’s Constitution when determining who
may speak, as well as the order and priority of speakers and the content and length of
speeches in the normal way.

The Chairman, at the beginning of the meeting, will explain the protocol for Member and
public participation and the rules of debate. The Chairman’s ruling during the debate will be
final.

Page 3



Members are asked to adhere to the following etiquette during remote attendance of the
meeting:

e Committee Members are asked to join the meeting no later than fifteen minutes before
the start to allow themselves and Democratic Services Officers the opportunity to test
the equipment.

e Any camera (video-feed) should show a non-descript background or, where possible,
a virtual background and members should be careful to not allow exempt or
confidential papers to be seen in the video-feed.

e Rather than raising one’s hand or rising to be recognised or to speak, Members should
avail themselves of the remote process for requesting to be heard and use the ‘raise
hand’ function in the participants field.

e All participants may only speak when invited to by the Chair.
e Only one person may speak at any one time.

e When referring to a specific report, agenda page, or slide, participants should mention
the report, page number, or slide so that all members have a clear understanding of
what is being discussed at all times

The Chairman will explain, at the relevant point of the meeting, the procedure for participation
by registered public objectors, which will reflect the procedures outlined above. Members of
the public must adhere to this procedure otherwise; they may be excluded from the meeting.

Any Member participating in a remote meeting who declares a disclosable pecuniary interest,
or other declarable interest, in any item of business that would normally require them to leave
the room, must also leave the remote meeting. The Democratic Services Officer or meeting
facilitator, will confirm the departure and will also invite the relevant Member by link, email or
telephone to re-join the meeting at the appropriate time, using the original meeting invitation.

10. After the Hearing - Public Access to Meeting Documentation following the
meeting

Members of the public may access minutes, decisions and other relevant documents through
the Council’'s website. www.havering.gov.uk

For any further information on the meeting, please contact taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk,
tel: 01708 433079.

Page 4


http://www.havering.gov.uk/
mailto:taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 5

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
VIRTUAL MEETING
5 November 2020 (7.00 -9.00 pm)
Present:
COUNCILLORS 8

Conservative Group Dilip Patel (Chairman), Timothy Ryan (Vice-Chair),
Ray Best and Maggie Themistocli

Residents’ Group Reg Whitney

Upminster & Cranham Linda Hawthorn
Residents’ Group

Independent Residents  Graham Williamson
Group

Labour Group Keith Darvill

Councillors Judith Holt and Nisha Patel were also present for the meeting.

Unless otherwise indicated all decisions were agreed with no vote against.

76 PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF STRATEGIC PLANNING
COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC
RESTRICTIONS

The Committee considered the report and NOTED its contents.

77 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
Councillor Graham Williamson disclosed a non-pecuniary interest on both
application for consideration. Councillor Williamson stated that one of the
speakers was known to him and that he could consider the items with an
open mind.

78 MINUTES
The minutes of the meeting held on 13 August 2020 were agreed as a

correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a later date.

Page 5



Strategic Planning Committee, 5 November

2020

79

80

P0108.20 - 307-309 SOUTH STREET, ROMFORD, RM1 2AJ

The application before the Committee was for the redevelopment of an
existing commercial site to provide a new commercial single storey building
providing 1,260sgm of Sui Generis Builders Merchants with external
storage/racking.

It was noted that the application was of strategic importance and had been
subject to pre-application presentation to Members of the committee.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements, the Committee
was addressed by an objector with a response from the applicant
representative.

The Committee considered the report and RESOLVED to GRANT
PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the conditions contained in the report.

P0109.20 - 307-309 SOUTH STREET, ROMFORD, RM1 2AJ

The application before the Committee was for the redevelopment of a site to
provide mixed-use scheme with 47 self-contained apartments, ground floor
commercial space (Use Classes B2/B8 with trade counter) built over 4 — 7
storeys, and associated car parking and landscaping

It was noted that the application was of strategic importance and had been
subject to pre-application presentation to Members of the committee.

It was noted that the application had been called in by Councillor Judith
Holt.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements, the Committee
was addressed by an objector with a response from the applicant
representative.

With its agreement Councillor Judith Holt addressed the Committee.

The Committee considered the report and RESOLVED to GRANT
PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the conditions contained in the report.

The vote for the resolution to grant planning permission was carried by 5
votes to 3.

Councillors Linda Hawthorn, Graham Williamson and Reg Whitney voted
against the resolution to grant planning permission.

Page 6



Strategic Planning Committee, 5 November
2020

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 6

Development Presentations
Introduction

1. This part of the agenda is for the committee to receive presentations on
proposed developments, particularly when they are at the pre-application stage.

2. Although the reports are set out in order on the agenda, the Chair may reorder
the agenda on the night. Therefore, if you wish to be present for a specific
application, you need to be at the meeting from the beginning.

3. The following information and advice only applies to reports in this part of the
agenda.

Advice to Members

4. These proposed developments are being reported to committee to enable
Members of the committee to view them at an early stage and to comment
upon them. They do not constitute applications for planning permission at this
stage (unless otherwise stated in the individual report) and any comments
made are provisional and subject to full consideration of any subsequent
application and the comments received following consultation, publicity and
notification.

5. Members of the committee will need to pay careful attention to the probity rules
around predisposition, predetermination and bias (set out in the Council’s
Constitution). Failure to do so may mean that the Member will not be able to
participate in the meeting when any subsequent application is considered.

Public speaking and running order

6. The Council’'s Constitution only provides for public speaking rights for those
applications being reported to Committee in the “Applications for Decision”
parts of the agenda. Therefore, reports on this part of the agenda do not attract
public speaking rights, save for Ward Members.

7.  The items on this part of the agenda will run as follows:

Officer introduction of the main issues
Developer presentation (15 minutes)
Ward Councillor speaking slot (5 minutes)
Committee questions

Officer roundup

L <

Page 9



Late information

8.  Any relevant material received since the publication of this part of the agenda,
concerning items on it, will be reported to the Committee in the Update Report.

Recommendation

9. The Committee is not required to make any decisions with respect to the
reports on this part of the agenda. The reports are presented as background
information.

Page 10



Agenda Item 7

Strategic Planning
Committee — Developer
Presentation

Have” nq 9 December 2020

amE: LONDON BOROUGH

Pre-Application Reference: PE/01081/19

Location: FORMER ICE RINK SITE, ROM VALLEY
WAY, ROMFORD.

Ward: ROMFORD TOWN

Description: HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION FOR
THE MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT
COMPRISING 7 BLOCKS OF 1 TO 12
STOREYS OF UPTO 1,050 UNITS (USE
CLASS C3); 1,131SQ.M RETAIL AND
CAFE (USE CLASS E (A & B)); 760SQ.M
GYMNASIUM (USE CLASS E (d));
3,000SQ.M HEALTH CENTRE (USE
CLASS E (¢ & 1); 170SQ.M
NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE FOR
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND 170SQ.M
ENERGY CENTRE (SUI-GENERIS) WITH
ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING, PARKING,
BINS AND CYCLE STORE.

Case Officer: Raphael Adenegan

1 BACKGROUND

1.1  This proposed development is being presented to enable Members of the
committee to view it before a planning application is submitted and to comment
upon it. The development does not constitute an application for planning
permission and any comments made upon it are provisional and subject to full
consideration of any subsequent application and the comments received as a
result of consultation, publicity and notification.

1.2  The redevelopment of the majority of the former Rom Valley Ice Rink site was
granted planning permission in August 2018 under reference P1389.17 by

Page 11


http://lbhappv018:8080/PlanningOfficerModule2/pemainscreen?application=PE/01081/19

1.3

2.1

Regulatory Services Committee. Permission was granted for redevelopment of
the site to provide 620 Residential units (use class C3) and 830sgm commercial
floorspace (use classA1/A3/D1) in buildings extending to between 4 and 8
storeys in height together with associated car and cycle parking, hard and soft
landscaping and infrastructure works.

The proposed planning application has been the subject of pre-application
meetings with Officers. There have been five pre-application meetings including
three workshops with officers and the scheme has evolved over the months.
These proposals were presented to the Councils’ Quality Review Panel on the
15% April 2020 and 18" November 2020. Also, a pre-application meeting with
the Greater London Authority (GLA) took place on the 18" June 2020. Pre-
application discussions with the applicants have included the principle of the
development proposed including quantum of development, massing, height
layout, access and landscaping planning that have been undertaken by the
applicants subject to a masterplan being developed for the site. The proposals
are being brought to Committee at this stage.

PROPOSAL AND LOCATION DETAILS
Proposal

Hybrid (part detailed / part outline) planning application for a mixed-use
development of the site comprising:

Full detailed application: for a total 154 apartments (104 affordable units and
50 market sale);

481sg.m retail space;

299sq.m restaurant/café space;

156sgm, neighbourhood centre space;

158sg.m energy centre space and;

504sqg.m car park space (Block A).

Outline Part (with only access for consideration other matters reserved)
application of 6 apartment blocks of up to 896 residential units including key
worker accommodation reserved by request for the NHS. 248 units are
expected to be later living, with care, extra care, communal facilities, including
dining room, library, pool, hydrotherapy pool and physiotherapy and a meeting
or ‘village hall’ for social and craft activities, dance and yoga.

3,000sg.m medical facilities comprising clinician and outpatient;

421sq.m of flexible retail and café space;

760sg.m of Gym for residents and NHS staff only

14sg.m Neighbourhood Centre for community activities, with residents and
NHS co-working space;

12sq.m Energy Centre;

Page 12



2.2

2.3

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

9,826sqg.m publicly accessible linear central park and activity area, central main
avenue, a plaza landscaped frontage onto Rom Valley Way that allow for future
cycle paths;

5,230 m2 private ground floor and podia gardens;

Associated landscaping, parking spaces (up to 215 space including car cub)
refuse and cycle stores with only access for consideration.

Vehicle access would be as existing from Rom Valley Way

The proposed pre-application enquiry subject to review is hybrid application.
The information provided as part of this enquiry includes indicative quantum,
layout and public open space areas.

The key objective stated by the applicant will be to create high quality buildings
and places, which helps boost the supply of homes, including affordable homes.

Site and Surroundings

The application site is rectangular in shape with a site area of approximately
2.9ha (29,000m?2). The site has been vacant since the former Ice Rink on the
northern half of the site (single storey building at 3300m2) was demolished. The
site is now largely hard-surfaced with some grassland and some trees/shrubs
around its perimeter, and is relatively level (slight gradient from north-west to
south-east).

In terms of its local context, the application site lies southeast of Rom Valley
Way (A125) dual carriageway which forms part of the Strategic Road Network
("SRN”). The application site is bound to the north by a public car park and to
its west by Oldchurch Rise and Queen’s Hospital. The southern boundary of
the site lies adjacent to the hospital site access, also the main vehicular access
point.

The surrounding buildings/uses are varied, a mix of residential, community,
retail and small scale industrial uses surround the site. To the east of the site
beyond Rom Valley Way lies a substantial retail park, residential dwellings and
a small amount of industrial uses lie further to the north and a substantial
residential area is located beyond this further north of Oldchurch Road. Beyond
the hospital further south lies more large areas of residential development.

Planning History

The following planning decisions are relevant to the application:

P1389.17 for ‘Comprehensive redevelopment of the site to deliver a residential-
led mixed use scheme. The proposal seeks to erect nine apartment blocks that

range between four to eight storeys in height to contain a total of 620 residential
apartments and two residents’ gyms with ground floor commercial units,

Page 13



3.1

together with associated landscaping, car and cycle parking’. Application
approved on 22.08.2018 with s106 agreement.

P0732.13 for ‘Change of Use of existing ice rink car park to a public pay &
display'. Application approved on 23.07.2013 for temporary period which
expired on 31.12.2015.

P1468.12 for ‘Proposed food store within Class Al (retail) use, petrol filling
station, associated parking and landscaping, alterations to existing access to
Rom Valley Way and formation of new access/egress on to Rom Valley Way;
and outline planning application for a residential scheme of up to 71 units
comprising a mix of 3 bedroom town houses and two blocks of 1 and 2 bed flats
(access only to be considered). Application approved on 18.12.2013,
permission now lapsed.

CONSULTATION

As with pre-application discussions no consultation with third parties has
occurred, as mentioned earlier the only other parties involved to date have
been the GLA and the QRP Panel. It is intended that the following will be
consulted regarding any subsequent planning application:

e Greater London Authority (Statutory Consultee)

e Transport for London (Statutory Consultee)

e Environment Agency

e Historic England -Archaeology

e Thames Water

e Essex and Suffolk Water

e EDF Energy

e National Grid/Cadent — Gas

e LFEPA — Water

e Fire Brigade

e Natural England

e Essex Wildlife

e CCG/NHS

e Metropolitan Police — Design Out Crime

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
In accordance with planning legislation, the developer will consult the local
community on these proposals as part of the pre-application process

Page 14



Planning Policy

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2018

London Plan 2016

Intend to Publish London Plan 2019)

London Borough of Havering Core Strategy and Development Control Policies
DPD 2008

Romford Area Action Plan DPD 2008

London Borough of Havering Proposed Submission Local Plan 2016 — 2031
Emerging Romford Master Plan

5 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

5.1  The main planning issues raised by the application that the Committee must
consider are:

e Principle of development

e Density, scale and site layout

e Quality of Design/Living Conditions for Future Occupiers
e Parking/Traffic

e Housing mix/affordable housing

e Quality Review Panel (QRP) Comments

e Otherissues

5.2  Principle of Development

e This is a brownfield site outside Romford Town Centre but within the
Strategic Development Area boundary. The principle of residential
development has been established by the extant planning permission for
the redevelopment of the site to create 620 units. At all levels of planning
policy, including the emerging Local Plan there is strong encouragement
to maximise the use of such sites when they become available. Bringing
forward this type of site that could be delivered in the short and long term
will support the Council in meeting its housing requirement.

e The proposal is sited on land formerly referred to as Romford Ice Rink,
therefore Policy SSA7 on ‘Romford Ice Rink’ from LBH’s ‘Site Specific
Allocations Development Plan Document’ 2008 becomes a material policy
consideration. The policy, outlines that mixed use development
comprising residential, leisure and retail facilities will be acceptable.

e The Council’s Proposed Modifications following the submission of the
Local Plan state that Romford has potential for significant regeneration
and intensification, and national, London Plan and local policies seek to

Page 15



5.3

5.4

optimise the use of brownfield land for meeting the demand for new
homes, and other growth.

It should be noted that majority of the proposal is outline as illustrated in
paragraph 2.

Density, scale and site layout

The proposed density would exceed the ranges identified in the current
London Plan and the adopted Local Development Framework. The
emerging London Plan suggests moving away from the density matrix
approach however, and in any case, density is only one indication of the
appropriateness of a proposed development. What would be important in
assessing such a high density proposal is whether it delivers sufficient
quality of design and provides a high quality living environment for future
occupiers.

At 4-12 storeys, the buildings will be taller than any of its direct neighbours
as existing including Queen’s Hospital, Image Court and Blade Court both
on Old Church Road. Buildings of the height proposed, ranging from 4 to
12 storeys, could be considered appropriate in this context depending on
the distribution/bulk of the taller elements and overall character created.
Given the density/height, there may be concerns over quality and
liveability of accommodation, proximity of the buildings to the boundaries
of adjacent sites in terms of amenity impact and/or prejudicing
development of surrounding land. Any height and bulk should be justified
through a thorough townscape and contextual approach including
identifying important viewpoints, in accordance with Policy DC61 of the
LDF and policies HC3 and HC4 of the emerging Local Plan. Members may
wish to comment on this part of the proposal.

Quality of Design/Living Conditions for Future Occupiers

There is merit in an approach as demonstrated which gives high priority to
the quality of materials and which can demonstrate a coherent design led
approach to the redevelopment of the site.

It is important that any proposal provides high quality accommodation for
future residents including provision of outdoor amenity space, avoiding
single aspect dwellings and satisfactory outlook from habitable rooms.

Consideration is required as to the quality of pedestrian environment,
particularly from along Rom Valley Way, link to the hospital and proposed

Page 16



5.5

5.6

liveable neighbourhood improvement scheme to the Town Centre, and
within the central area of the site.

Parking/Traffic

It is not anticipated that the proposals will generate significant levels of traffic.
There would likely be a requirement to provide disabled parking, but given the
edge of town centre location, providing additional residential parking spaces
may not be required. 215 parking spaces are proposed for residential and
businesses.

Given the quantum and the uses proposed and the nature of the site,
providing the necessary parking and satisfactory servicing may be a challenge
and Members may wish to comment on this.

Housing mix/affordable housing

Current planning policy would require that 35% affordable housing (of which
70% should be social rented and 30% intermediate/shared ownership) is
proposed or it should be comprehensively demonstrated that the maximum
viable qguantum is being provided.

The proposed scheme indicates approximately 30% - 35% affordable housing
provision (30% social rent and 70% intermediate split) by habitable room,
which would be subject to an independent review of the Financial Viability
Appraisal..

The full details aspect of the application will have a total 154 apartments
comprising 104 affordable units and 50 market sale. Overall is 311 affordable
units. Members may wish to comment on this.

Housing Mix (1,041 units/apartments)

Affordable
o 1Bed 2P — 119 units (38%)
2 Bed 3P — 36 units (11.5%)
2 Bed 4P — 94 units (30%)
3 Bed 5P- 28 units (9%)
3 Bed 6P- 14 units (4.5%)
3Bed 6P Duplex — 20 units (7%)
Total 311 Units 29.87%

© O O O O

Market

o 1 Bed 2P — 256 units (35.1%)

Page 17



5.7

2 Bed 3P — 178 units (24.4%)
2 Bed 4P — 240 units (32.8%)
3 Bed 5P- 29 units (4%)

3 Bed 6P— 27 units (3.7%)
3Bed 6P Duplex— 0 unit (0%)
Total 730 Units 70.12%

© O O O O

Quality Review Panel (QRP) Comments

The proposal has presented to the Havering Quality Review Panel twice — the
second on 5" December 2019. Members should note that the proposal as
presented to them may have changed to reflect the comments of the QRP.
The following comments were made by the QRP:

o

o

pleased by the positive response to the comments made at the previous
review;

It feels that the changes to the building typologies, the arrangement of
public space and the movement strategy are beneficial;

Concerned over lack of firm detail in relation to elevations, materials, and
landscape. In particular, the quality and quantity of amenity space is still
unclear, and the presentation has little to say on the character and identity
of the place to be created,;

The panel is concerned that the intensity of use proposed for the site leaves
too little breathing room to deliver a high quality environment.

The fundamentals of the masterplan are largely in place, and the revised
massing is successful;

Furthermore, the panel feels that the number of homes envisaged for the
site is simply too high to allow for the creation of a high quality
neighbourhood;

The panel is supportive of the principle of creating two landmark blocks
(Blocks B and E) to frame the site but feels that the buildings proposed do
not yet achieve this ambition. Their polygonal form, while interesting, is
insufficiently well-resolved and undermines the coherence of the scheme’s
overall massing;

Covid-19 has illustrated the importance of dual aspect accommodation,
which offers functional benefits such as cross ventilation, light and the
potential for more interesting outlooks. Therefore, the ambition to create a
relatively high proportion of dual aspect units here is welcome. However,
the panel challenges whether all of the units described as such are in fact
genuinely dual aspect. Assessment should focus on dual aspect units that
offer genuine functional benefits, rather than nominal dual aspect units or
those resulting in unacceptable overlooking;

The relocation of the main public space is also a positive step, but on the
basis of the information presented the panel feels that it is hard to see how
the public realm and amenity space will function;

The changes made to the scheme have largely been in the right direction,
not least the shift in typologies from mansion to perimeter blocks. However,
the panel feels that too little detail has been provided on the elevations and

Page 18



5.8

5.9

5.10

materiality of Blocks A and B for it to have confidence that blocks outside
the proposed detailed application will achieve the required quality;

o The panel feels that there needs to be much greater evidence that robust
studies of daylight, wind effects and overheating have been undertaken
across the scheme, and are informing the design work;

o The perimeter of the site is still unresolved, not least in relation to the
change in levels from Rom Valley Way, and the panel feels the proposed
buildings are too close to the boundary of the site, further undermining the
comfort of residents and the likely success of critical interfaces with the
surrounding context.

o Given the absence of critical detail, the panel would prefer that the design
team took sufficient time to resolve these issues, and solidify them in a
design code for the whole site, before proceeding to submit an application.

Financial and Other Mitigation

Any subsequent planning application will be supported by a package of
measures secured under s106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or
the Community Infrastructure Levy (as appropriate), to mitigate impacts of the
proposed development.

The proposal would attract the following Community Infrastructure Levy
contributions to mitigate the impact of the development:

e £25 per square metre Mayoral CIL towards Crossrail
e £125 per square metre Havering CIL

Other Planning Issues:

e Archaeology

e Biodiversity

e Housing provision, including affordable housing
e Microclimate - Daylight/Sunlight

e Sustainable Design and Construction

e Impact on local Education provision

e Infrastructure and Utilities

e Healthcare

e Open Space and Recreation
¢ Flooding and Sustainable Drainage System
e Secured by Design Sustainable Design and Construction

e Secured by Design
e Servicing Management

Summary of Issues

Page 19



5.11

5.12

5.13

In order to assist members, officers have raised similar concerns/issues
expressed by the Quality Review Panel with the developer team as outlined in
Paragraph 5.8 and members may wish to comment in relation to these points
in addition to any other comments/questions that they may wish to raise.

Conclusion

The proposed development has been considered at five pre-application
meetings and three design workshops with officers, and the scheme has been
developed as a result. There are some aspects that require further work as
identified in this report and Members’ guidance will be most helpful to
incorporate as the various elements are brought together.

Further, it is likely that this scheme may come back to this Committee for final
review as part of the continuing Pre-Application engagement but only if
members seek further clarification.

Page 20



	Agenda
	3 PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS
	5 MINUTES
	Minutes

	6 DEVELOPMENT PRESENTATIONS
	7 PE/01081/19 - FORMER ICE RINK SITE, ROM VALLEY WAY, ROMFORD

